
TH E wH ITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 2, 1987 

Dear David: 

~s we discussed today, it will be necessary for you to 
complete the enclosed forms and return them to this office. 
Please return the background investigation forms as soon as 
possible: be sure to keep a copy of these forms as the FBI's 
Chicago Field Office will be picking them up from you to help 
expedite your clearance. with regard to the Personal Data 
Statement, you may respond in memorandum form without repeat­
ing the questions. If you have any questions concerning 
these materials, please call my Executive Assistant, Dianna 
Holland, at (202) 456-2632. 

I have also enclosed memoranda outlining how the conflict of 
interest laws apply to one in the position for which you are 
being considered. 

Professor David S. Ruder 
Northwestern University 
School of Law 
357 East Chicago Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60611 
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Arthur~. Culvahouse, Jr. 
Counsel to the President 


